Vusi Masango

Subject: FW: 585503_NYAZA_EIA, AELWML & WULA_ INVITATION TO REGISTER, PARTICIPATE AND
COMMENT
Attachments: S3rdfprintr22042215470.pdf

From: Zipho Zondo <ZondoZN@umhlathuze.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 16:00

To: Vusi Masango <VMasango@srk.co.za>

Cc: Nokubonga Duma <DumaNL@umhlathuze.gov.za>

Subject: Re: 585503 NYAZA_ EIA,AEL,WML & WULA_INVITATION TO REGISTER, PARTICIPATE AND COMMENT

EXTERNAL

Good afternoon Mr. Masango

Please find the attached signed Interested and Affected Party forms.

Please note, Ms. Nokubonga Duma is our new Project Manager: Environmental Planning.

Kind Regards,
Zipho Zondo
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Dear Stakeholder,

INVITATION TO REGISTER, PARTICIPATE AND COMMENT ON THE PROCESSES

APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER USE AUTHORISATIONS, WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
AIR EMISSION LICENCES FOR THE PROPOSED (PHASE 2) NYANZA 80,000 tpa RUTILE PIGMENT PLANT
WITHIN THE RICHARDS BAY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ZONE 1F, KWAZULU NATAL PROVINCE

Notice is hereby given in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, (as amended on 1 April
2017 and 11 June 2021, promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of
1998) (NEMA), that Nyanza Light Metals (Pty) Ltd (Nyanza) is applying for an Environmental Authorisation (EA) and
Waste Management Licence (WML) which will be submitted to the KwaZulu-Natal Department of Economic
Development, Tourism & Environmental Affairs (KZN EDTEA) and Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment (DFFE) respectively. Nyanza will also apply for an Air Emissions Licence (AEL) which will be submitted to
the King Cetshwayo District Municipality and a Water Use Licence (WUL) which will be submitted to Department of



Water and Sanitation (DWS) for the proposed 80,000 ton per annum (tpa) Rutile Pigment Plant in Richards Bay
Industrial Development (RBIDZ) Zone 1F, in KwaZulu Natal Province.

You are receiving this correspondence as a registered Interested and Affected Party on an existing database for previous
environmental authorisation processes. Should you no longer wish to receive further information relating to
environmental authorisation processes at Nyanza Light Metals (Pty) Ltd (Nyanza) and would like to be removed
from the database, please notify SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd via email at VMasango@srk.co.za;

As of T July 2021, there have been some changes to the Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 (POPIA)
which aims to promote protection of personal information. Should you wish to remain on the database, your
information will only be used as part of the public participation process as outlined in the National Environmental
Management Act (Act 107 of 1998) and Environmental Impact Assessment Regulation,2014, as amended. This
information will be securely stored and only made available to the regulatory authorities upon request. For more
information please see our Privacy Policy.

In light of the lockdown SRK staff will be working remotely using the company’s technological infrastructure and resources
to ensure that work and project activities proceed as seamlessly as possible. SRK staff will continue to be responsive to
client queries and requests during the lockdown period. Our preferred method of communication is email.

Kind Regards

Vusi Masango EAPASA Candidate, IAIA, BA In Environmental Management
Environmental Consultant

== srk consulting

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.
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